Mohammad Ali Kazmi

Lecturer

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: mohammadali@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



2017 - 2019

About

Dr. Mohammad Ali Kazmi is working as Lecturer in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Mohammad Ali Kazmi has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 4, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Cognitive Neuroscience

University of Texas at Dallas , United States	
B.Sc (Hon) in Applied Psychology Beaconhouse National University (BNU) , Pakistan	2009 - 2013
Experience	
Lecturer School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2022- Present
Lecturer School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2022 - 2022
Psychology Teacher Lahore Grammar School , 16-H Luqman Hakeem Rd, G-6/3 G 6/3 G-6, Islamabad, Islamabad Capital Territory 44000, Pakistan	2020 - 2021
Psychology Teacher Westminster Academy, 19 Faiz Ahmed Faiz Rd, H-8/4 H 8/4 H-8, Islamabad, Islamabad Capital Territory	2019 - 2020
Lecturer COMSATS , Park Rd, Islamabad, Islamabad Capital Territory 45550	2019 - 2019
Level 3 Tutor Therapy Works , Plaza No.3, Street 25, near Firdous Market, F-6/2 F 6/2 F-6, Islamabad, Islamabad Capital Territory 44220	2016 - 2017
Psychology and English Teacher The Math Center , N/A	2015 - 2017
Psychology and English Teacher International Grammar School & College, MXJW+V39, Street 58, F-11/4 F 11/4 F-11, Islamabad, Islamabad Capital Territory	2014 - 2015

Research Articles

High-Definition Transcranial Direct Current Stimulation Over the Left Frontopolar Cortex Promotes Analogical Reasoning

2022

Mohammad Ali Kazmi Michael Lundie Harshith Dasara Christopher Beeghly Daniel Krawczyk Mind, Brain, and Education, Volume 16, Issue 3, Pages 209-220

Impact Factor: 2.013 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 4 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1111/mbe.12325